

Jörg Fischer-Bildt

UX/UI DESIGNER

Contact Info

& +49 162 2159748

in LINKEDIN

JFWORKS.DE

Education

Coursera

GOOGLE UX DESIGN CERTIFICATE

July 2022 - December 2022

TÜV Bildungswerk mbH

IT SPECIALIST (APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT)

September 2002 - August 2005

Georg-Christoph-Lichtenberg-Gymnasium

HIGHER EDUCATION ENTRANCE QUALIFICATION

August 1999

Skills

Wireframing

• Graphic Design

Prototyping

· Social Media

User Testing

Affinity Diagram

• Design System

· HTML/CSS

• UI Design

Leadership

Tools

• Figma

Adobe

InVision

Creative Cloud

• Adobe XD

Wordpress

• Zeplin

Office 365

Languages

- German native
- English proficient
- · French basic

About me

I am a designer based in Berlin, Germany with 15+ years of experience. I'm a very visual person with a good eye on details that bring proper and appealing results to my clients. Starting my career with classical graphic and web design, I have oriented myself towards UI design. But since a product is nothing without a good user experience, in the last years I start my work with the user-first approach and always with accessibility aspects in mind.

Experience

Hrmony GmbH

PRODUCT DESIGNER

February 2023 - July 2023

- Developing user experiences in collaboration with product and engineering
- Designing intuitive digital experiences including interactive prototypes and testing these with clients

Searchmetrics GmbH

UI/UX DESIGNER

August 2008 - January 2023

- · Creation of wireframes, mockups and prototypes
- User testing
- · Creation of style guides
- UI Design & Branding

CHAPTER LEAD (UX/UI)

November 2020 - August 2022

- · Conducting weekly meetings
- · Bringing together designers and engineers
- · Promoting UX/UI within the company

Ecards and more GmbH

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

November 2007 - July 2008

- · Designing digital ecards
- Creating and sending newsletters
- Administrate webpages

SEO Solutions

WEB DESIGNER

March 2006 - September 2007

- · Designing and coding of webpages from scratch
- · Creation of content (text & image)